

Nantiporn Malikul

Translator & Interpreter



Personal Info

Address

3/3, Village No. 1, Mittraphab Rd., Tha Phra Subdistrict
Mueang Khonkaen District, Khonkaen Province 40260

Phone

+66992241459

E-mail

primmalikul@gmail.com

Date of birth

1991-11-06

Skills

Thai



English



French



Microsoft Office Word



Motivation



Excellent motivated. Work well with people of diverse ages and career as well as under pressure

A passionate translator and interpreter with 4 years of experience. Outgoing and detail-oriented, proficient at building and maintaining professional relationships with private and organizational customers.

Experience

2014-04 - present

Freelance Translator and Interpreter

2N Translation Center

- Translate legal and academic documents with language pair of Thai-English, English-Thai, Thai-French, French-Thai, and French-English
- Interpret for legal firm and private customers with Thai-English and English-Thai language pair

2017-06 - 2017-09

Content Planner

Di Ad CO., LTD.

- Plan and write marketing content to be posted on Facebook for brands
- Do business report of marketing performance for clients

2016-04 - 2016-06

Language Instructor

2N Translation Center

- Teach English and French for undergraduate students
- Offer private course of conversational English for post-graduate students
- Offer private course of Thai for foreigners (English speakers) in Thailand

2016-04 - 2016-06

2N Translation Center

Director

- Do business plan to compete in translation industry
- Manage daily budget
- Find and distribute work for outsourced translators
- Proofread translation work from outsourced translators

2015-04 - 2015-05

Language Instructor

Project Infinity Business English Course

- Design business English course for cartoonists who want to present work on crowdfunding website

2015-03 - 2015-04

Modern Diplomacy

English Writer (Volunteer)

- Write English article to analyze film from philosophical and cultural perspective

Education

2010-06 - 2014-03

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) (Philosophy Major, French Minor)

- Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok
- First-Class Honors with Gold Medal Award (GPAX: 3.71)

2007-05 - 2010-03

Triamudom Suksa School

- Art-French program (GPA: 3.90)